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Dear Ms. Rawat:

On behalf of IEEE 802.16, I thank you for the Industry Canada’s valuable comments on the working
version of document IEEE 802.16.2 (“Recommended Practice for Coexistence of Broadband Wireless
Access Systems”). 802.16°s Task Group 2 on Coexistence of Broadband Wireless Access Systems
reviewed these comments at its meeting in Ottawa, Ontario, Canada on 25-26 October 2000. I am happy
to report that all comments have been resolved. A copy of the relevant resolution actions is attached.

The draft document is currently the subject of a Working Group Letter Ballot. We will continue the
work of finalizing the draft at 802.16 meetings taking place in January and March 2001.

Thanks again for your continued support.

Sincerely,

Dr. Roger B. Marks

Chair, IEEE 802.16 Working Group on Broadband Wireless Access

cc: Jim Carlo, Chair, IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee
Rececca Chan, Industry Canada


Roger Marks
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Brief Description Resolution

Changes accepted but need rev. number of the
replace text in 6.1.1.1 with text in comment  document in reference

Changes accepted but need rev. number of the
replace text in 6.1.1.2 with text in comment  document in reference
Replace text under the subheading “Industry

Canada” with text in Comment Changes accepted
Changes accepted but change the section title to

"Industry Canada Coordination Process". Need
Annex E title changed to refer to UK coordination

Create new Annex F with text in Comment process




